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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John 
Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Tuesday, January 06,2009 4:21 PM 

PEF's Quarterly Bulk Power Report - Undocketed 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

iohn ..b.urnett@pgnmal!,com 
(727) 820-5184 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 1 page. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's Quarterly Bulk 
Power Report for the quarter ending December 2008. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

1 /6/2009 

t-& 

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE 

00 I I I JAN-68 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



’I’allshassee, Florida 

Re: Quarterly report of customer interruptions and curtdments, 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Commission Rule 25-6.01 8(3), PAC. ,  this will serveho Progress 
Encqy Fltrida’s quarterlyreport of customer intermptions and curtailments for the 
quarter ending Decnriber 3 1,2008. 

Dumg the reporting quarter, no htmptions, curtailments, or optional billing 
events were experienced by customers receiving sewicc under Progress hergy 
Florida’s Tntermptihle neral Smite (IS) OT CurMilable General 
schedules. 

Fleaseachow1 yaur receipt of @is filing as p m i  inthe Commissiods 
electronic Ning . Thank ymi for yow as&aac 

Respectfully, 

s/ JohnT. Bum& 


